
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Chair & Members of the Council   
 
Monday, 15 May 2023 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

The Arc 
High Street 

Clowne 
S43 4JY 

 
Contact: Amy Bryan 

Telephone: 01246 242529 
Email: amy.bryan@bolsover.gov.uk 

 
 

Dear Councillor 
 
COUNCIL 
 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Council of the Bolsover District 
Council to be held in the Council Chamber, The Arc, Clowne on Wednesday 24th 
May 2023 on the rising of the Annual Council meeting.  
 
Register of Members' Interests - Members are reminded that a Member must within 
28 days of becoming aware of any changes to their Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
provide written notification to the Authority's Monitoring Officer. 
 
You will find the contents of the agenda itemised on page 3 onwards. 
  
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
Solicitor to the Council & Monitoring Officer  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

1



 

 
 

Equalities Statement 
 

Bolsover District Council is committed to equalities as an employer and when 
delivering the services it provides to all sections of the community. 

The Council believes that no person should be treated unfairly and is committed to 
eliminating all forms of discrimination, advancing equality and fostering good 
relations between all groups in society. 
 
 
 

 
Access for All statement 

 
You can request this document or information in another format such as large print 
or language or contact us by: 

 Phone: 01246 242424 

 Email: enquiries@bolsover.gov.uk 

 BSL Video Call: A three-way video call with us and a BSL interpreter. It is 
free to call Bolsover District Council with Sign Solutions, you just need WiFi 
or mobile data to make the video call, or call into one of our Contact Centres.  

 Call with Relay UK - a free phone service provided by BT for anyone who 
has difficulty hearing or speaking. It's a way to have a real-time conversation 
with us by text.  

 Visiting one of our offices at Clowne, Bolsover, Shirebrook and South 
Normanton 

 

2

file:///C:/Users/scotc/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/JPNCTJCX/01246%20242424
mailto:enquiries@bolsover.gov.uk
https://www.relayuk.bt.com/
https://www.bolsover.gov.uk/contact-us


 

 

COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

 
Wednesday, 24th May, 2023 at 10:30 hours taking place in the Council Chamber, The Arc, 

Clowne 
 

Item No. 
 

 Page 
No.(s) 

1.   Apologies for Absence 
 

 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

 

 Members should declare the existence and nature of any Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest and Non Statutory Interest as defined by the 
Members’ Code of Conduct in respect of: 
 
a)  any business on the agenda 
b)  any matters arising out of those items  
and if appropriate, withdraw from the meeting at the relevant time. 
 

 

3.   Chair's Announcements 
 

 

 To receive any announcements that the Chair of the Council may 
desire to lay before the meeting. 
 

 

4.   Minutes 
 

4 - 11 

 To approve the Minutes of the Council meeting held on 8th March 
2023. 
 

 

 REPORTS OF PORTFOLIO HOLDERS 
 

 

 To give consideration to reports of the Leader and Portfolio Holders 
for decision. 
 

 

5.   Housing Options Manager Post 
 

12 - 16 

6.   Environmental Health - Presentation 
 

Verbal 
Report 

7.   Chairman's Closing Remarks 
 

 

3



COUNCIL 
 
Minutes of a meeting of the Council of the Bolsover District Council held in the 
Council Chamber, The Arc, Clowne on Wednesday, 8 March 2023 at 10:00 hours. 
 
PRESENT:- 
 
Members:- 
 

Councillor Tom Munro in the Chair 
 
Councillors Rita Turner (Vice-Chair), Derek Adams, Allan Bailey, Rose Bowler, 
Anne Clarke, Nick Clarke, David Dixon, Maxine Dixon, Mary  Dooley, 
David  Downes, Steve  Fritchley, Ray  Heffer, Hinman, Andrew  Joesbury, 
Chris  Kane, Tom  Kirkham, Duncan  McGregor, Clive  Moesby, Evonne  Parkin, 
Graham  Parkin, Sandra  Peake, Liz  Smyth, Janet  Tait, Deborah  Watson and 
Jen  Wilson. 
 
Officers:- Karen Hanson (Chief Executive), Theresa Fletcher (Section 151 Officer), 
Jim Fieldsend (Assistant Director and Monitoring Officer), Pam Brown (Assistant 
Director – Leader’s Executive, Partnerships, Governance and Communications), 
and Amy Bryan (Governance and Civic Manager). 
 
 
CL86-22/23 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors Jane Bryson, Dexter 
Bullock, Tracey Cannon, Tricia Clough, Donna Hales and Peter Roberts. 
 
 
CL87-22/23 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
The Monitoring Officer stated that any Councillor who was a resident of the District was 
likely to have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in Item 6 – Level of Council Tax 2023/24 
but that there was an automatic dispensation to remain in the meeting and speak and 
vote on the item.  All Councillors present declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in the 
Item. 
 
 
CL88-22/23 CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
The Chair reported that he had recently presented a cheque for £1,500 to Freedom 
Community Project, which would help support the continuation of warm hubs across the 
entire District.  The Chair had also presented a cheque for £3,500 to Ashgate Hospice 
Care, where he had toured the facility and learned of the outreach work the charity was 
undertaking. 
 
The Chair was thanked for the help and support he had given to SSAFA, the Armed 
Forces charity. 
 
 
CL89-22/23 MINUTES 

 
Moved by Councillor Ray Heffer and seconded by Councillor Derek Adams 

4

Agenda Item 4



COUNCIL 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of a meeting of Council held on 1st February 2023 be 
approved as a true and correct record. 
 
 
CL90-22/23 MOTIONS 

 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10, Councillors were able to submit Motions 
on Notice for consideration at meetings of Council. 
 
a) The following Motion was submitted for consideration by Councillor Steve 

Fritchley: 
 
Further to the Motion agreed at Council on 30 November 2016 - 
 
That this Council notes that: 

 The TUC’s Dying to Work Campaign seeks to have terminal illness recognised 

as a ‘protected characteristic’ so that an employee with a terminal illness would 

enjoy a protected period where they could not be dismissed as a result of their 

condition. 

 The Dying to Work Charter states the following: 

- We recognise that terminal illness requires support and understanding and 

not additional and avoidable stress and worry 

- Terminally ill workers will be secure in the knowledge that we will support 

them following their diagnosis and we recognise that, safe and reasonable 

work can help maintain dignity, offer a valuable distraction and can be 

therapeutic itself 

- We will provide our employees with the security of work, peace of mind and 

the right to choose the best course of action for themselves and their 

families which helps them through this challenging period with the dignity 

and without undue financial loss 

- We support the TUC’s Dying to Work campaign so that all employees 

battling terminal illness have adequate employment protection and have 

their death in service benefits protected for the loved ones they leave 

behind. 

This Council resolves to: 

 Support the TUC’s Dying to Work Campaign calling for terminal il lness to be 

made a protected characteristic. 

 Commit to signing up to the TUC’s Dying to Work Charter. 

The Motion was moved by Councillor Steve Fritchley and seconded by Councillor Sandra 
Peake.  Both Councillors spoke to the Motion and emphasised the need to be a 
compassionate employer and how important it was to both employees and their families. 
 
On being put to the vote the Motion was carried. 
 
RESOLVED that this Council notes that: 

5



COUNCIL 
 

 The TUC’s Dying to Work Campaign seeks to have terminal illness recognised 

as a ‘protected characteristic’ so that an employee with a terminal illness would 

enjoy a protected period where they could not be dismissed as a result of their 

condition. 

 The Dying to Work Charter states the following: 

- We recognise that terminal illness requires support and understanding and 

not additional and avoidable stress and worry 

- Terminally ill workers will be secure in the knowledge that we will support 

them following their diagnosis and we recognise that, safe and reasonable 

work can help maintain dignity, offer a valuable distraction and can be 

therapeutic itself 

- We will provide our employees with the security of work, peace of mind and 

the right to choose the best course of action for themselves and their 

families which helps them through this challenging period with the dignity 

and without undue financial loss 

- We support the TUC’s Dying to Work campaign so that all employees 

battling terminal illness have adequate employment protection and have 

their death in service benefits protected for the loved ones they leave 

behind. 

This Council resolves to: 

 Support the TUC’s Dying to Work Campaign calling for terminal illness to be 

made a protected characteristic. 

 Commit to signing up to the TUC’s Dying to Work Charter. 

 

b) The following motion was submitted for consideration by Councillor Duncan 
McGregor: 

 
This council notes: 
 
Local government has endured central government funding cuts of more than 50% since 
2010. Between 2010 and 2020, councils lost 60p out of every £1 they have received from 
central government. Councils across England are now facing a collective funding gap of 
£2.4bn for the financial year 2023/24 and a cumulative funding gap of £4.08bn for 
2024/25 according to UNISON research. 
 
Councils led the way in efforts against the Covid-19 pandemic, providing a huge range of 
services and support for our communities. Local government has shown more than ever 
how indispensable it is. But Covid has led to a massive increase in expenditure and loss 
of income, and as we emerge from the pandemic, local authorities and schools need far 
more support from Westminster. Recent funding announcements from the Government 
relating to schools did nothing to help. 
 
Council and school workers kept our communities safe through the pandemic, often 
putting themselves at considerable risk as they work to protect public health, provide 
quality housing, ensure our children continue to be educated, and look after older and 

6



COUNCIL 
 
vulnerable people. 
 
Since 2010, the local government workforce has endured years of pay restraint with the 
majority of pay points losing at least 25 per cent of their value since 2009/10. Staff are 
now facing the worst cost of living crisis in a generation, with inflation hitting 10% and 
many having to make impossible choices between food, heating and other essentials. 
This is a terrible situation for anyone to find themselves in. 
 
At the same time, workers have experienced ever-increasing workloads and persistent 
job insecurity. Across the UK, 900,000 jobs have been lost in local government since 
June 2010 – a reduction of more than 30 per cent. Local government has arguably been 
hit by more severe job losses than any other part of the public sector.  
 
There has been a disproportionate impact on women, with women making up more than 
three-quarters of the local government workforce. 
 
Recent research shows that if the Government were to fully fund the unions’ 2023 pay 
claim, around half of the money would be recouped thanks to increased tax revenue, 
reduced expenditure on benefits and tax credits, and increased consumer spending in the 
local economy. 
 
This council believes: 
 
Our workers are public service super-heroes. They keep our communities clean and safe, 
look after those in need and keep our towns and cities running. 
 
Without the professionalism and dedication of our staff, the council services our residents 
rely on would not be deliverable. 
 
Local government workers deserve a proper real-terms pay increase. The Government 
needs to take responsibility and fully fund this increase; it should not put the burden on 
local authorities whose funding has been cut to the bone and who were not offered 
adequate support through the Covid-19 pandemic. 
 
This council resolves to: 
 
Support the pay claim submitted by UNISON, GMB and Unite on behalf of council and 
school workers, for an increase of RPI + 2%. 
 
Call on the Local Government Association to make urgent representations to central 
government to fund the NJC pay claim. 
 
Write to the Chancellor and Secretary of State to call for a pay increase for local 
government workers to be funded with new money from central government. 
 
Meet with local NJC union representatives to convey support for the pay claim and 
consider practical ways in which the council can support the campaign. 

 
Encourage all local government workers to join a union. 

The motion was moved by Councillor Duncan McGregor and seconded by Councillor 
Steve Fritchley.   

7



COUNCIL 
 
 
On being put to the vote the motion was carried. 
 

RESOLVED that this council notes: 
 
Local government has endured central government funding cuts of more than 50% since 
2010. Between 2010 and 2020, councils lost 60p out of every £1 they have received from 
central government. Councils across England are now facing a collective funding gap of 
£2.4bn for the financial year 2023/24 and a cumulative funding gap of £4.08bn for 
2024/25 according to UNISON research. 
 
Councils led the way in efforts against the Covid-19 pandemic, providing a huge range of 
services and support for our communities. Local government has shown more than ever 
how indispensable it is. But Covid has led to a massive increase in expenditure and loss 
of income, and as we emerge from the pandemic, local authorities and schools need far 
more support from Westminster. Recent funding announcements from the Government 
relating to schools did nothing to help. 
 
Council and school workers kept our communities safe through the pandemic, often 
putting themselves at considerable risk as they work to protect public health, provide 
quality housing, ensure our children continue to be educated, and look after older and 
vulnerable people. 
 
Since 2010, the local government workforce has endured years of pay restraint with the 
majority of pay points losing at least 25 per cent of their value since 2009/10. Staff are 
now facing the worst cost of living crisis in a generation, with inflation hitting 10% and 
many having to make impossible choices between food, heating and other essentials. 
This is a terrible situation for anyone to find themselves in. 
 
At the same time, workers have experienced ever-increasing workloads and persistent 
job insecurity. Across the UK, 900,000 jobs have been lost in local government since 
June 2010 – a reduction of more than 30 per cent. Local government has arguably been 
hit by more severe job losses than any other part of the public sector.  
 
There has been a disproportionate impact on women, with women making up more than 
three-quarters of the local government workforce. 
 
Recent research shows that if the Government were to fully fund the unions’ 2023 pay 
claim, around half of the money would be recouped thanks to increased tax revenue, 
reduced expenditure on benefits and tax credits, and increased consumer spending in the 
local economy. 
 
This council believes: 
 
Our workers are public service super-heroes. They keep our communities clean and safe, 
look after those in need and keep our towns and cities running. 
 
Without the professionalism and dedication of our staff, the council services our residents 
rely on would not be deliverable. 
 
Local government workers deserve a proper real-terms pay increase. The Government 

8



COUNCIL 
 
needs to take responsibility and fully fund this increase; it should not put the burden on 
local authorities whose funding has been cut to the bone and who were not offered 
adequate support through the Covid-19 pandemic. 
 
This council resolves to: 
 
Support the pay claim submitted by UNISON, GMB and Unite on behalf of council and 
school workers, for an increase of RPI + 2%. 
 
Call on the Local Government Association to make urgent representations to central 
government to fund the NJC pay claim. 
 
Write to the Chancellor and Secretary of State to call for a pay increase for local 
government workers to be funded with new money from central government. 
 
Meet with local NJC union representatives to convey support for the pay claim and 
consider practical ways in which the council can support the campaign. 

 
Encourage all local government workers to join a union. 

 
 
CL91-22/23 LEVEL OF COUNCIL TAX 2023/24 

 
The Monitoring Officer reminded Members that any Member in arrears of Council Tax of 
more than 2 months must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect budget 
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this restriction applied to them.  A 
failure to comply with these requirements was a criminal offence under Section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992. 
 
Councillor Clive Moesby, Portfolio Holder for Finance, presented the report, which set out 
the proposed level of Council Tax for 2023/24. 
 
The Chair reminded Members that a recorded vote would need to be taken as required 
by the Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2014. 
 
Moved by Councillor Clive Moesby and seconded by Councillor Duncan McGregor 
 
For: 26 (Councillors Derek Adams, Allan Bailey, Rose Bowler, Anne Clarke, Nick Clarke, 
David Dixon, Maxine Dixon, Mary Dooley, David Downes, Steve Fritchley, Ray Heffer, 
Mark Hinman, Andrew Joesbury, Chris Kane, Tom Kirkham, Duncan McGregor, Clive 
Moesby, Tom Munro, Evonne Parkin, Graham Parkin, Sandra Peake, Liz Smyth, Janet 
Tait, Rita Turner, Deborah Watson, Jen Wilson) 
 
Against: 0 
 
Abstentions: 0 
 
RESOLVED that (1) the Council Tax for the financial year 2023/24 as set out in the 
report, be approved, 
 
(2) That the persons named below are hereby authorised in accordance with Section 223 

9



COUNCIL 
 
of the Local Government Act 1972 to: 
 

a) Collect and recover any Council Tax due to the Council 
b) Prosecute and appear on behalf of the Council at the hearing of any legal 

proceedings by way of an application for the issue of a liability order or warrant 
for the issue of a liability order or warrant of commitment in respect of unpaid 
Council Tax 

c) Collect and recover any Community Charges and National Non-Domestic 
Rates due to the Council 

d) Prosecute and appear on behalf of the Council at the hearing of any legal 
proceedings by way of an application for the issue of a liability order or warrant 
of commitment in respect of unpaid National-Non Domestic Rates 

e) Prosecute and appear on behalf of the Council at the hearing of any legal 
proceedings by way of an application for the issue of a distress warrant of 
commitment in respect of unpaid rates of Section 97, 102 and 103 respectively 
of the General Rates Act 1967 
 
Mrs M Whetton  Revenues and Benefits Manager 
Mrs J Lyons  Senior Court Officer 
Mrs VJ Warhurst  Senior Revenues Officer 
Mrs A Bowman  Senior Revenues Officer 
Mrs P Bates  Senior Revenues Officer 
Miss G Jackson  Senior Revenues Officer 
 
Given that the officers performing this role may change during the course of the 
financial year, delegated authority be given to the Council’s Chief Financial 
Officer to authorise any amendments to the list of named officers that may 
prove necessary during the course of the financial year. 
 

(Section 151 Officer) 
 
 
CL92-22/23 AUDITOR'S ANNUAL REPORT - 2021/22 

 
Council considered a report in relation to the Auditor’s Annual Report in respect of 
2021/22.  The report had been prepared by Mazars, the Council’s External Auditor. 
 
Both the Portfolio Holder for Finance and the Chair of the Audit and Corporate Overview 
Scrutiny Committee expressed their gratitude to the Finance Team for their continued 
hard work and welcomed such a great report. 
 
Moved by Councillor Clive Moesby and seconded by Councillor Duncan McGregor 
RESOLVED that the annual report from the Council’s External Auditor, Mazars, be noted. 
 
 
CL93-22/23 ANNUAL PAY POLICY STATEMENT - 2023/24 

 
Councillor Duncan McGregor presented the Annual Pay Policy Statement report.  The 
pay policy statement set out the Council’s policy on pay for senior managers and 
employees in accordance with the requirements of Section 38 of the Localism Act 2011 
and Supplementary Guidance 2013. 
 

10



COUNCIL 
 
Moved by Councillor Duncan McGregor and seconded by Councillor Steve Fritchley 
RESOLVED that the Annual Pay Policy Statement 2023/24 be approved. 
 

(HR & Payroll Manager) 
 
 
CL94-22/23 COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE - 2023/24 

 
Council considered a report which proposed a calendar of meetings for the 2023/24 
municipal year.  The report set out any notable differences to 2022/23 and the draft 
calendar of meetings was attached to the report at Appendix 1. 
 
Moved by Councillor Duncan McGregor and seconded by Councillor Ray Heffer 
RESOLVED that (1) the 2023/24 calendar of meetings, as attached to the report at 
Appendix 1, be approved 
 
(2) delegated authority be given to the Governance and Civic Manager, following 
consultation with the Chair of the relevant Committee(s)/Working Group(s) to amend the 
calendar of meetings 2023/24 as and when required. 
 

(Governance and Civic Manager) 
 
 
CL95-22/23 CHAIRMAN'S CLOSING REMARKS 

 
The Chair stated that the meeting had been the last scheduled Council meeting of the 
municipal year and thanked Members for their conduct and input during the year.  He 
gave his best wishes to all those standing and not standing in the forthcoming local 
elections. 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting concluded at 10:37 hours. 

11



 

 
 
 

 
Bolsover District Council 

 
Council  

 
24th May 2023 

 
Housing Options Manager Post 

 
Report of the Head of Housing Management and Enforcement 

 

Classification 
 

This report is public 
 

Report By Victoria Dawson, Head of Housing Management and 
Enforcement, 01246 242231 
 

Contact Officer  Victoria Dawson, Head of Housing Management and 
Enforcement, 01246 242231 
 

 
PURPOSE/SUMMARY OF REPORT 
 

 To seek approval to create a permanent Housing Options Manager post. 
 

 To recommend to Council for the General Fund revenue budget associated 
with the establishment of the permanent post.  

 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
REPORT DETAILS 
 
1. Background  
 
1.1 The Housing Act 1996, as amended by the Homeless Reduction Act 2017 places 

statutory duties on Local Authorities to intervene at earlier stages to prevent 
homelessness in their areas. It also requires Housing Authorities to provide 
homelessness services to all those affected, not just those who have ‘priority need’. 
These include: 
 

(a) an enhanced prevention duty extending the period a household is 
threatened with homelessness from 28 days to 56 days, meaning that 
housing authorities are required to work with people to prevent homelessness 
at an earlier stage; and 

(b) a new duty for those who are already homeless so that housing authorities 
will support households for 56 days to relieve their homelessness by helping 
them to secure accommodation. 

12

Agenda Item 5



 

1.2 The Domestic Abuse Act 2021 amends Part 7 of the 1996 Act to strengthen the 
support available to victims of domestic abuse. The Act extends priority need to all 
eligible victims of domestic abuse who are homeless as a result of being a victim 
of domestic abuse. The 2021 Act brings in a new definition of domestic abuse 
which housing authorities must follow to assess whether an applicant is homeless 
as a result of being a victim of domestic abuse. 
 

1.3 Local Housing Authorities report their homelessness activities under Part 7 of the 
Housing Act 1996 to The Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities, 
by completing the quarterly H-CLIC statistical return. H-CLIC is an upload of all 
cases about statutory homelessness and the authority’s activities within the 
legislative framework. 
 

1.4 The Council does not have a stand-alone homeless team, rather the 4 “patch” 
based Housing Needs Officers have homelessness as a part of their wide role. 
They are currently split 60% HRA and 40% GF but this split is not reflective of the 
work they currently undertaking. We are in the process of collating information to 
accurately record the time spent on these two distinct areas however it is very clear 
more time is spent on homelessness.  

 
1.5 We have seen a significant increase in the amount of homeless approaches we 

receive as shown below and an increase in the complexity of these cases.  
 

1.6 The table below shows the HCLIC data we report to the government each quarter 
and shows the increase in assessed case, in recent years. Please note we have 
more approaches but some are resolved within the need for full assessments. 

  

Year 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 ( up to December 

22) 

Total 

assessed  

116 98 233 306 

 
 

2. Details of Proposal or Information 
 
2.1 We are seeking to create a permanent post of Housing Options Manger to lead the 

Homelessness Team.  In addition to the increase in the volume of cases, the 
complexities are also taking more time to consider, process, explain and record.  

 
2.2 These decisions can be subject to Judicial Review. Training has been, and will 

continue to be provided to staff, however, there is need for an experienced Housing 
Options Manager to make complex decisions and offer support and assistance to 
the Housing Needs Officers.  

 

2.3 The data and trends in the private rented sectors suggests that private landlords 
are leaving the market and the private rented sector is shrinking. People are 
struggling with housing costs, including rent, utilities and the rising costs of food. 
The reality is we are likely to continue to see a rise in homelessness cases.  
 

13

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2021/17/contents


 

2.4 The new post will also give more capacity and experience to investigate cases to 
ensure applications are genuine and that robust decisions are made.  
 

2.5 Following the appointment of an experienced Housing Options Manager, the team 
structure will be reviewed to ensure it is fit for purpose to deliver the Council’s 
statutory duties. 

 

2.6 The post has been through job evaluation and is Grade 9, this with on-costs is a 
starting costs of £53,967. This report seeks to obtain approval for this post to 
become a permanent post on the establishment and for the additional budget to 
be met from the General Fund.  

 

3. Reasons for Recommendation  
 
3.1 The increase in homelessness within the District means we need to make some 

difficult, yet robust decisions which have the potential to be subject to legal 
challenge. A Housing Options Manager, with the skills and expertise in this area 
would enhance the team, build confidence and lead a Homelessness Team 
through the challenges we are facing.  

 
4 Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection 
 
4.1 There are alternatives which could be considered: 
  
 To do nothing, however this is not considered appropriate we do not have sufficient 

staffing resources to deliver the statutory duties at this time.  
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 

1. To approve a new full time permanent Housing Options Manger on the 
establishment, to be funded by the General Fund.  
 

2. To approve a revenue budget increase of £53,967 to the General Fund.  
 

IMPLICATIONS; 
 

Finance and Risk:   Yes☒          No ☐  

Details: The cost to the General Fund would be £53,967 per annum, subject to any 
pay awards and increments. 

On behalf of the Section 151 Officer 
 
 

Legal (including Data Protection):          Yes☒   No ☐  

Details: All legal requirements are set out within the body of the report. 

 

On behalf of the Solicitor to the Council 

 

 

14



 

Environment:          Yes☐   No ☒ 

Please identify (if applicable) how this proposal/report will help the Authority meet its 

carbon neutral target or enhance the environment.  Please speak to the Climate 

Change lead officer for further advice. 

Details: There are no environmental implications arising from this report. 

 

Staffing:  Yes☒  No ☐   

Details: Any recruitment will follow the Council’s recruitment policies and 
procedures. 

On behalf of the Head of Paid Service 

 
 
DECISION INFORMATION 
 

Is the decision a Key Decision? 
A Key Decision is an executive decision which has a significant impact 
on two or more District wards or which results in income or expenditure 
to the Council above the following thresholds:  
 

Revenue - £75,000   ☐  Capital - £150,000  ☐ 

☒ Please indicate which threshold applies 

 

No 

Is the decision subject to Call-In? 
(Only Key Decisions are subject to Call-In)  

No 
 

 
 

District Wards Significantly Affected 
 

N/A 
 
 

Consultation: 

Leader / Deputy Leader ☐   Executive ☐ 

SLT ☐ Relevant Service Manager ☐ 

Members ☐   Public ☐ Other ☐ 

 

Details: 
 
 

 
 

Links to Council Ambition: Customers, Economy and Environment. 
 

  
Providing good quality council housing where people choose to live 
 
Promoting equality and diversity and supporting vulnerable and disadvantaged 
people 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

15



 

 

DOCUMENT INFORMATION 
 

Appendix 
No 
 

Title 

- - 

 
 

Background Papers 

(These are unpublished works which have been relied on to a material extent when 
preparing the report.  They must be listed in the section below.  If the report is going 
to Executive you must provide copies of the background papers). 

 
None 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

16


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Housing Options Manager Post

